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February 20, 1996 REQEEVED

Mr. Chris McLain FEB 27 1996
Project Manager, Northwest Region MPCA. HAZARDOUS
Tanks and Emergency Response WASTE DIVISION

Minnesota Pollution Conlrol Agerncy
Lake Avenue Plaza, Suite 220
Detroit Lakes, MN 56501

RE: Petroleum Storage Tank Release Investigation and Corrective
Action
Site: GTE North, Inc., Hallock, MN
Site ID#: LEAKO0008767

Dear Mr. McLain:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that we are in the
process of scheduling the field work necessary for the Remedial
Investigation/Corrective Action Design report. Field work will
tentatively be performed in Hallock, MN the early part of May.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions.

Thank you.

i ol

izgpeth Rachman
Hydrggeologist
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